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Dorothy Menasco 

To: Kathy Lewis 

cc: Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: Dkt 080410-EG 

Thank you for the clarfication, Kathy. I will move DN 03587-09 from 080407 to 080410 per your infonnation below. 

From: Kathy Lewis 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 7:42 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Dkt 080410-EG 
Importance: High 

Hi Dorothy - My mistake! It should be placed in Docket 080410 - Gulf. 
Thanks for catching this. 

- Kathy 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 6:16 PM 
To: Kathy Lewis 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Dkt 080410-EG 

Hi Kathy, 

I 'm following up on the request below. We received a report with the same title mentioned below ... however, the 
memo advised that it was for Docket 080407. The report was assigned DN 03587-09 and placed in Docket 080407. Is 
the request below intended to have thc document placed in Docket 080410 instead of 080407, or in addition to 
080407? Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 9:04 AM 
To: Kathy Lewis 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Tom Ballinger; Mark Futrell; Bob Trapp; Robert Graves; Shevie 
Brown; Benjamin Crawford; Devlin Higgins; David Brown; JoAnn Chase 
Subject: FW: Dkt 080410-EG 

We shall await rcccipt of thc original and proccss as requested. Thank you for this inforination. 

From: Kathy Lewis 
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 855 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Tom Ballinger; Mark Futrell; Bob Trapp; Robert Graves; Shevie Brown; Benjamin Crawford; 
Devlin Higgins; David Dowds; JoAnn Chase 
Subject: Dkt 080410-EG DOCUMENT NUMBER-OAT€ 
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FPSC-COMHISSION CLERK 4/20/2009 



Page 2 of 2 

Please place thc report entitled Technzcal Poteiitial for Electric EnergL a i d  Peak Dernnnd Savings for GulJ'Power. 
FINAL REPORT (File Name = Gulf tech potential final report.pdf ) in docket file 08041 0-EG. 

A memo with a hard copy of the report will be provided to you today. 

Thank you - Kathy Lewis 

Kathryn Dyal Lewis 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
(8.50)413-6594 voice 
(850)413-6595 fax 
~ew~spsc,state . f l .us  

4/20/2009 


